
             

San El izario ISD’s vision is to graduate students with ski l ls to meet the demands of a changing world by promoting student 
success as non-negotiable, channel ing resources to match learning needs of students, employ and retain a qual i ty staff  so 
that San El izario is a proud, innovative and academical ly superior distr ict

San Elizario I.S.D.
P.O. Box 920

        San Elizario, TX 79849
  Phone 915.872.3900

       Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: 
From: 
Subject: 
Date:

    Members of the Board of Trustees
    Horacio Hernandez, Executive Director – Technology        
    PO# 51423:  ContentKeeper Web Filtering via BorderLAN Security
   June 25, 2024

HISTORY:  
It is essential to provide our students, faculty, and staff with the best available online education tools and 
services. Additionally, we must ensure adequate bandwidth while maintaining strict adherence to CIPA and 
cybersecurity compliance.

RATIONALE: 
This web filter solution will continue to provide web filtering services for all devices inside or outside the 
district for faculty, staff, and students.

BUDGET IMPACT: 
The total cost is $36,900.00 for web filter, reporting, and support for the next three years. 

  
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is to renew our services and support to ensure the safety of our students 
from harmful online content and to maintain compliance with CIPA regulations.
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